

Dr. Vijayasankar Anumala



Designation: Associate Professor

E-Mail ID : vijayasankar.anumala@vrsiddhartha.ac.in

Contact at : EC315, Department of Electronics and Communication Engineering,

Velagapudi Ramakrishna Siddhartha Engineering College,

Kanuru, Vijayawada, Andhra Pradesh 520007.

Education

Ph. D (Electronics(Biomedical siganl Processing))

2018, Andhra University, Visakhapatnam

M.Tech (Digital Electronics & Communication Systems)

2004, Visweswraiah Technological University, Belgaum

B.E (Electronics and Communication Engineering)

2001, Andhra University, Visakhapatnam

Experience

Period	Designation	Institution / Organization
2010 to Till date	Associate Professor	Velagapudi Ramakrishna Siddhartha Engineering College
2008-2010	Associate Professor	Dadi institute of Engineering & Technology, Anakapally
2006-2007	Sr. Assistant	Shri Vishnu Engineering College for Women, Bhimavaram
	Professor	
2003-2006	Assistant Professor	Bapatla Engineering College, Bapatla

Research Interests

Broad Area of Research:

• Biomedical signal Processing

Honors and Awards

- 1st ranker in AURCET 2013
- Merit incentive awards for the subjects Advanced DSP and Microcontroller at M Tech level

Courses Taught

- Antennas and Wave propagation
- Microwave Engineering
- Transmission lines and Waveguides
- Digital Communications
- Analog Communications
- Satellite Communications
- Optical Communications
- Digital Siganl Processing
- Mobile and Cellular Communications
- Signals and Systems

Research Profile

Publications

The recent publications and research contributions can be viewed from the following URLs

Google Scholar	https://scholar.google.com/scholar?hl=en&as_sdt=0%2C5&q=Vijayasankar+Anumala	
Scopus	https://www.scopus.com/results/authorNamesList.uri?sort=count-	
_	t&src=al&st1=Anumala&st2=Vijayasankar&sid=6953	
ORCID	https://orcid.org/0000-0002-1483-1708	
Publons	https://publons.com/researcher/1834702/vijayasankar-anumala/	
Research Gate	https://www.researchgate.net/profile/Vijayasankar_Anumala	

Funded Research Projects

Applied	04

Professional Development Activities - Participations

Faculty Development and Training Programmes	10
(at least 5 Days)	
International / National Level Seminars	02 / 02
International / National Level Conferences	05 / 01
Workshops	06
Webinars	2

(Dr. A. Vijayasankar)
